ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVIS!ON
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APJOLLA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNGH ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 746-4861
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY May 19, 1978

Stevens 0i1 Company
2.0. Box 1797
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: State Z
#1-0 36-7-29
Chaves County, NM
Dear Sirs:
rorm C-103, Subsequent Report of Perforations and Acidizing, was
approved on June 7, 1977, and to date no further reports have
Deen received.

Please advise this office as to the current status of this well
and file all necessary subsequent reports as soon as possible.

Sincerely yours,

TS (oo

Mike B. Williams
011 & Gas Inspector
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